

Woo, Cheon Gyun

35, Naejeong-ro 165beon-gil, Bundang-gu,
Seongnam-si, Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea

cgwoo@en-kr.com

I am a native Korean and a freelance translator certified by the International Interpretation & Translation Association of Korea. I have been working as sales and marketing expert with over 30 years of experience. Also, I frequently traveled to the major cities in the world, which helped me build a global mindset too. With this experience and knowledge at work, I am providing Translation, Transcreation, Review/Edit, and Subtitling services from English to Korean.

Work Experience

2020 ~ present Freelance Translator

- Translation and MTPE
- Review/Edit of online marketing contents
- Subtitle translation for the entertainment and IT-related contents

2009 ~ 2019: Sales & Marketing Director for Korea and Global Organizations

I organized and managed sales and market organization of Engineering Plastic to global market (US, Europe, China, and ROW (Rest of the world)) of diversified industries for Hyosung Chemical Co. Ltd. and Lotte Chemical Co.

1995 ~ 2009: Leading Technical Sales Team and Application Technology Team

Led Sales Account Managers of Korea affiliate of a global paint company, PPG, and the plastics division of General Electric.

Established and run Korea Application Technology Organization especially for plastic parts of several major application at General Electric.

1986 ~ 1995: Production Technology

Starting the professional career at SKC Co. (one of affiliate of SK Group in Korea) as a plastic film production/processing technology and contributed to process improvement.

Education and Skills

- Graduated Sogang University with BS degree on chemical engineering
- Graduated Alto Business School of Economy run by Alto University in Finland
- English translator certificate by International Interpretation & Translation Association of Korea
- Capable of using translation tools commercially available.